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From: Shangaran, Ramesh (POL) 
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 9:25 AM 
To: iwhite@campbellca.gov <iwhite@campbellca.gov>; aatkinson@campbellca.gov 
<aatkinson@campbellca.gov> 
Subject: Axon Draft One Materials (SFPD) 

 

Goodmorning Captain White and Andrea, 

 

My name is Sgt. Ramesh Shangaran, and I work for SFPD with Lt. Kirk Yin. We wanted to 
thank you again and your team for providing valuable information regarding Axon Records. 
We shared our interview findings with our Chief, and he was very impressed regarding our 
plan to pivot to Axon. 

 

On a slightly different topic, our department is now planning on piloting Axon DraftOne. 

 

Do you have any materials that you can share such as departmental policies and training 
materials? Similarly, do you have any documentation or suggestions from your District 
Attorney on how best to move forward with DraftOne-generated arrests?  We're just 
beginning our test phase and would appreciate any insight you can share. 

 

From: Shangaran, Ramesh (POL) <Ramesh.K.Shangaran@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 1:38 PM 
To: Francisco Sanchez <fsanchez@milpitas.gov> 
Cc: Kryvoruka, Serhiy (POL) <serhiy.kryvoruka@sfgov.org> 
Subject: Axon Draft One Materials (SFPD) 

  

CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER 



This email originated from outside the organization. Do NOT click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Report 
suspicious messages to the IT Helpdesk. 

  

Greetings Lt. Sanchez, 

  

I hope you are doing well. My name is Ramesh Shangaran and I am currently assigned to 
the Technology division, assisting our department become NIBRS compliant. We have 
been in touch with several local agencies and we were informed that your department may 
have been implementing the DraftOne by one of your Santa Clara Sheriff's colleagues. 

  

Our department is also planning on piloting Axon DraftOne. 

  

We were wondering if you have any materials that you can share such as departmental 
policies and training materials? Similarly, do you have any documentation or suggestions 
from your District Attorney on how best to move forward with DraftOne-generated 
arrests?  We're just beginning our test phase and would appreciate any insight you can 
share. 

  

Thank you for your assistance. 

  

Sergeant R. Shangaran #2382 

Administrative Services Bureau 

1245 3rd St. 4th Floor 

415-726-1826 (Mobile) 

  

-IMPORTANT: The information contained in this message may be privileged, business 
sensitive, proprietary, copyrighted, protected from disclosure and/or subject to US export 
controls. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you 



have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by replying to the 
message and deleting it from your computer. 

 

 


